TOC0227136

Message

From: Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON]
Sent: 10/10/2012 11:36:20 AM

To: Marta Proctor [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mproctor]; .Town - Department Heads [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=townhall-deptheads50185475]

CC: Mandy Long [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP {FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Mlong];
Christa Carter [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ccarter]; Becky Dahl [/O=TOC/OU=First
Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=rdahl]; Dave McNalty [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative
Group/cn=Recipients/cn=dmcnalty]; Ron Martin [/O=TOC/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=rmartin]

Subject: RE: Staff Report Therapeutic pool .docx

Attachments: Therapeutic pool v2 .docx

Marta:

| have made changes and removed some of the hi-lighted areas. | would suggest that you consider that this report
comes from you at PRC with input from the EMC and Dave McNalty.

Just a thought.............. Ed

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO, Collingwood Utility Services Corp.
Acting Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Collingwood

P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road

Collingwood , ON

L9Y 325

Phone: 705-445-1800, 2222

Fax: 705-445-2549

Fmail: ehoughton@collus.com

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information
which is privileged and conftdential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notily the sender and delete the original message and attachments.

From: Marta Proctor

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2012 11:06 AM

To: .Town - Department Heads

Cc: Mandy Long; Christa Carter; Becky Dahl; Dave McNalty; Ron Martin
Subject: Staff Report Therapeutic pool .docx

Hello to all,

Attached is a draft of the staff report that was discussed at department heads yesterday and will be added to the Council
agenda for Monday. There are still several areas highlighted in yellow that require confirmation. Please feel free to
provide any comments or suggestions.

Thanks
marta



